

SUMMARY

- Hardworking and motivated
- Experience volunteering in a pharmacy
- Able to handle large amounts of responsibility

VOLUNTEER SERVICE

Teen Volunteer

Hershey Medical Center, Cancer Institute Pharmacy June 2013—August 2016
4 hours/week, 32 hours every summer
Helped pull drugs for prescriptions that needed to be filled
Learned how pharmacies function

Club Ophelia Mentor

Lower Dauphin School District Elementary Schools March 2016—June 2017
2 hours/week, 6 week sessions
Mentored young girls
Responsible for guiding girls through activities

WORK EXPERIENCE

Special Facilities Lifeguard

Hershey Park Boardwalk May 2016—August 2018
Hershey, PA
Learned life-saving skills
Responsible for keeping guests safe

Lead Lifeguard

Hershey Park Boardwalk January 2019—Present
Hershey, PA
Managed lifeguards
Responsible for keeping guests safe

Concessions Worker

PPG Paints Arena November 2018—Present
Pittsburgh, PA
Prepared food
Served customers

Dining Hall Worker

The Incline at Duquesne University January 2019—Present
Pittsburgh, PA
Operated cash register
Worked with a variety of people

EDUCATION

Duquesne University

Pittsburgh, PA August 2017—Present
Honors College
4.0 GPA
Pharmacy Student

Lower Dauphin High School

Hummelstown, PA

August 2013—June 2017

3.9 Unweighted GPA (Data from Senior Year, First Quarter Report Card)

104.5 Weighted GPA

Class Rank 8/276

Healthcare Career Exploration Program

Hershey Medical Center

August 2016—June 2017

Daily Internship

Shadowed numerous careers in healthcare

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**Lambda Kappa Sigma**

Duquesne University

March 2018—Present

Professional international pharmacy fraternity

Duquesne Ski Club

October 2018—Present

AWARDS/CERTIFICATES**Word Certified****Spotlight Volunteer**

Hershey Medical Center

July 2016

Received a spotlight article in volunteer newsletter

Was the only 4-year teen volunteer

Optimist Club 2016 Student of the Year

Hummelstown, PA

Received scholarship money

Exemplified Optimism Club's values

Ellis Certified Special Facilities Lifeguard**MUSIC/ARTISTIC ACHIEVEMENT****Pit Orchestra**

Spring Musical

December 2013—March 2017

Grades 9, 10, 11, 12

15 hours/week

Lead Viola Grades 11, 12 (1st Chair)**School Orchestra**

String and Full Orchestra

August 2013—June 2017

Grades 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12

1st Chair Viola (11, 12)**Lebanon Valley College Honors Orchestra**

Lebanon Valley College

November 2013—November 2017

Grades 9, 10, 11, 12

Teacher recommendation for placement

County Orchestra

December 2010—December 2017

Grades 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12

Audition for placement